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Sheplak, Scott

From: Drupatie Latchman [dlatchman@tecoenergy.com]
Sent: Sunday, March 16, 2003 4:45 PM

To: Linero, Alvaro; Proses, Bill, Pichard, Errin; Kissel, Gerald; Sheplak, Scott; Vielhauer, Trina; Ofiva.Manuel@epamail. epa.gov; leed@epchc.org;
) woodard@epcjanus.epchc.org
Subject: Bayside Unit 1 Initial Certification Testing-Project No.0570040-15-AC, ORIS code #7873
Tampa Electric Company (TEC) is re-notifying the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) and Florida Department of Environmental Protection (FDEP) of the initial Continuous Emissions Menitoring System (CEMS)

certification test. The initial CEMS test being performed are the cycle response time test, linearity and drift test. TEC hereby gives notice that the initial CEMS certification test wasperformed for Bayside Power Station (BPS)
Unit 1, that ts the cycie response time test, linearity and drift test, on the following dates:

Testing Completed:

BPS 1A- Compieted on March 15, 2003
BPS 1B- Completed on March 12, 2003
BPS 1C- Completed on March 11, 2003

The RATA and stratification will be performed with the initial compliance test required by 40 CFR 60 and Bayside PSD permit. For Bayside Power Station (BPS) Unit 1, that is the RATA and stratification may be performed,
on the following dates and order:

BPS 1A- April 09, 2003

BFS 1B- April 08, 2003

BPS 1C- April 07, 2003

As the schedule changes TEC will keep EPA and FOEP updated. TEC appreciates your cooperation in this matter and if you have any questions, please call mé at (813) 641-5034. Please let me know if you receive this
message.

Sincerely,

Dru Latchman
Associate Engineer- Air Programs
Environmental Affairs

3/17/2003



Page 1 of |
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From: Drupatie Latchman [dlatchman@tecoenergy.com]
Sent:  Friday, March 14, 2003 6:35 PM

To: Linero, Alvaro; Proses, Bill; Pichard, Errin; Kissel, Gerald; Sheplak, Scott; Vielhauer, Trina: Oliva.Manuel@epamail.epa.gov; leed@epchc.org;
woodard@epcjanus.epche.org

Subject: Bayside Unit 1 Initial Certification Testing-Project No.0570040-15-AC, ORIS code #7873

Tampa Electric Company (TEC) is re-notifying the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) and Florida Department of Environmental Protection (FDEP) of the initial Continuous Emissions Monitoring System (CEMS)
certification test. The initial CEMS fest being performed are the cycle response time test, linearity and drift test. TEC hereby gives notice that the initiat CEMS certification test may be performed for Bayside Power Station
(BFS) Unit 1, that is the cycle response time test, linearity and drift test, an the following dates: . -

To be Completed:
BPS 1A- March 15 or 16, 2003

Testing Completed:
BPS 1B- Completed on March 12, 2003
BPS 1C- Compteted on March 11, 2003

The RATA and stratification will be performed with the initial compliance test required by 40 CFR 60 and Bayside PSD permit. For Bayside Power Station (BPS) Unit 1, that is the RATA and stratification may be performed,
on the following dates and order:

BPS 1A- Aprii 09, 2003
BPS 1B- April 08, 2003
BPS 1C- April 07, 2003

As the schedule changes TEC will keep EPA and FDEP updated. TEC appreciates your cooperation in this matter and if you have any questions, please call me at {813} 641-5034. Please let me know if you receive this
message.

Sincerely,

Cru Latchman
Associate Engineer- Air Programs
Environmental Affairs

3/17/2003
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Sheplak, Scott

From: Drupatie Latchman [dlatchman@tecoenergy.com]

Sent: Thursday, March 13, 2003 8:09 AM

To: Linero, Alvaro; Proses, Bill; Pichard, Errin; Kissel, Gerald; Sheplak, Scott; Vielhauer, Trina; haynes.wilson@epa.gov; Oliva.Manuel@epamail.epa.gov;
leed@epchc.org; woodard@epcjanus.epche.org

Subject: Bayside Unit 1 Initia! Certification Testing-Project No.0570040-15-AC, ORIS code #7873

Tampa Electric Company (TEC) is re-notifying the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA} and Florida Department of Environmental Protection (FDEP) of the initizl Continuous Emissions Monitoring System (CEMS)
certification test. The initial CEMS test being performed are the cycle response time test, linearity and drift test. TEC hereby gives notice that the initial CEMS certification test may be performed for Bayside Power Station
(BPS) Unit 1, that is the cycle response time test, linearity and drift test, on the following dates:

To be Completed:
BPS 1A- March 13 or 14, 2003

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

As the schedule changes TEC will keep EPA and FDEP updated. TEC appreciates your cooperation in this matter and if you have any questions, please call me at {813) 641-5034. Please let me know if you receive this
message.

Sincerely,

Dru Latchman
Associate Engineer- Air Programs
Envirenmental Affairs

3/13/2003
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From: Drupatie Latchman [diatchman@tecoenergy.com)]
Sent:  Tuesday, March 11, 2003 9:36 AM

To: Linero, Alvaro, Proses, Bill, Pichard, Errin; Kissel, Gerald; Sheplak, Scott, Vielhauer, Trina; haynes wilson@epa.gov; nguyen kim@epa.gov,
leed@epchc.org; woodard@epcjanus.epchc.org

Subject: Bayside Unit 1 Initial Certification Testing-Project No.0570040-15-AC, ORIS code #7873

Tampa Electric Company (TEC) is re-notifying the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) and Florida Depariment of Environmental Protection (FDEP) of the initial Centinuous Emissions Monitoring System (CEMS)
certification test. The initial CEMS test being performed are the cycle response time test, linearity and drift test. TEC hereby gives notice that the initiai CEMS certification test may be performed for Bayside Power Station
(BPS) Unit 1, that is the cycle response time test, linearity and drift test, on the following dates:

BPS 1A- March 11 or 12, 2003
BPS 1B- March 11or 12, 2003
BPS 1C- March 110r 12, 2003

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

As the schedule changes TEC will keep EPA and FDEP updated. TEC appreciates your cooperation in this matter and if you have any questions, please call me at (813) 641-5034. Please let me know if you receive this
message.

Sincerely,

Dru Latchman
Associate Engineer- Air Programs
Environmental Affairs

3/11/2003



